>
Z s 8 BRIV S
| | NE S D N NN
RECORD OF BIDS = NS %*g & 3\ ‘&:§
== ' = —~ o Ny
FOR Liquid Alum Storage Tanks ; %\x % B @ 2 | k
— 9 %g_ BidBond| 5 %'}ds-oﬁ“j d Bond | 7 7). “sid Bond Bid Bond Bid Bond
= Cert. Ck. Cert. Ck. Cert. Ck Cert. Ck. Cert. Ck. Cert. Ck.
DEPT  water Distribution == Off. Ck. Off. Ck. Off Ok Off. Ck. Off. Ck. Off. Ck.
DATE  9/9/2013 = Cash. Ck. Cash.Ck.|  (Casn. oep o @) Cash. Ck. Cash. Ck.
M RS PONSIA XN KB
ITEMS 1 R 2 3 4 5
1| Total Price for Two Alum Storage Tanks ‘//% s 1 JF, 55 7 Wi( 2, 5t . @
2 | ’ s
3 no id
2 Qidvanty k-
5 )
5 77
7
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RECORD OF BIDS
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L
2 N\vil fic.
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Q!
8
A

== , AN
FOR Final Tanks 1-6 VFD Repiacement —2— \ %
= | 4 eaad) $hewEoE PR T 7 s Bona)
== Cert. Ck. Cert. Ck. Cert. Ck. Cert. Ck Cert. Ck. ~Gent Gk,
DEPT  water Reclamation :— Off. Ck. Off. Ck. Off, Ck. Off. Ck Off. Ck. Off. Ck.
DATE 911012013 Cash. Ck. Cash. Ck. Cash. Ck. Cash. Ck Cash. Ck. Cash. Ck.
ITEMS 1 2 K 4 5 6
1|ltem #1 . ‘ )
2|Physical Harmonic Analysis @28).% ﬁ 0.~ ﬁ{ 99y W G, 715.%° 0, 7. 2,202 %
3 ! ' e ’
Alitem #2 .
5[ training v id 770" | Z20° | 710" | 2.73® | 770"
6
7
Blltem #3 ,
S[Al Other Work A7 H7 P | 000" | 7000 | B0 | T AT | 1705607
10
1| Total Lump Sum Bid b7 | I 00" | 200" | 77,305 | JZ 4770 | J28 477"
12 Vd [3 [ [4
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

OF TOLEDO

Division of Purchases Supp

25




Project Home

Project Home

2 Miami Street Stormwater Outfall (Bids Opened):

Page 1 of 2

Customer Support Information
appia-support@infotechfl.com

(352) 381-4888
(888) 352-2439

Reject Bids = Export = Project Security = PostBid Data = ExportBid Tabs e Archive = Query

B Overview

Description:

Work Type:

Date Advertised: 08/23/2013
Letting Date:

Bids Due Time:
EBS Filename:

B Bids

Rank Contractor

Location: At Oregon Road

Last Modification: 09/11/2013
09/11/2013 Letting Location: Purchasing Division
10:00 AM Bids Open Time: 10:00 AM

Miami_Street_Stormwater Outfall.ebs Addendum Count: 1
Miami_Street Stormwater Outfall.001

[Enter] | Load| [Fetch]

% Deviation % Over Bid Iltems
Bid Total  from Estimate Low Bid Complete?

Award 1 Gleason Construction Co., Inc $138,854.00 0.00% Yes Change X
Award 2 Crestline Paving & Excavating Co Inc. $184,578.00 32.93% Yes Change X
Award 3 E. R. Zeiler Excavating, Inc. $211,115.00 52.04% Yes Change X
Award 4 L. D'Agostini and Sons, Inc. $250,404 .59 80.34% Yes Change X
Award 5 Anderzack-Pitzen Construction, Inc.  $264,688.00 90.62% Yes Change X
(5 Bids) Engineer's Estimate: $0.00

ltems

Time Limits

https://toledo-oh.hosted.appia.net/project?projectid=Miami%20Street%20Stormwater%200utfall

9/11/2013
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3
RECORD OF PROPOSALS § 5
FOR RFP for Services from Experienced : ;::} . §
Landscape Professionals to Plant Y %g_ E %
Trees According to the Toledo Area =™ T % @
Metroparks Landscape Plan at the : %’“ %
Future Middle Grounds Metropark XL CA"*: \E\‘*’ §©
DEPT  Environmental Services == Q \’Q 7&
DATE ‘9/10/2013 =
ITEMS 1 2 3 4 10 11 12
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

CITY OF TOLEDO

Division of Purchases Supplies
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gV O 3 - \§\
RECORD OF BIDS . % ~ ~ NN
== = ) §
FOR  No Lead Brass Fittings and — V\ \\ -
Valves — 50, cEidBond P 5Y @) f)“ z“ B Bond Bid Bond Bid Bond | Bid Bond
= . Cert. Ck. “Cert. Ck. Cert. Ck. Cert. Ck. Cert. Ck. Cert. Ck.
DEPT  Water Distribution = Off. Ck. : Off. Ck. Off. Ck Off. Ck. Off. Ck. Off. Ck.
DATE  9/9/2013 = Cash. Ck. Cash. Ck. Cash. Ck Cash. Ck. Cash. Ck. Cash. Ck.
ITEMS 1 | 2 3 4 5 6
1
2|*see attached vendor response sheets**
3
4
5
6
7
8
Q
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
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ITEMNO, 1

ITEM NQ. 2

ITEM NO. 3

/7

BID F'TEMS

FORTY (40) MORE OR LESS %" PK JT — PK JT CURE STOPS I

Unii price complete, not including any tax $_':-_‘l‘ —1 )

Delivery will be made in V%)= 2 ¥ calendar days from receipt of order.

Manufacturer FQ; [C Y Mt/kﬂ:(?; 2 <\l

By -333 R - NI
ONE HUNDRED (100) MORE OR 1TSS %7 I-C CURB STOPS <7
s 45 —
Delivery will be made in\4 “JQ calendar days from recsipt of order.

e "(% .
Manufaciurer | O i ‘—e_,ﬂ_ o\

DR - 333 R - N

ONF, HUNDRED {100 MORE OR L.IESS 3%4” C-C CURB STOP'S C_.f G

Unit price complete, not including any tax

ITEM NO. 4

ITEM NQ. 5

Unit price complete, not including any tax $ i 7 —

Delivery will be made in lkf”olg calendar days from receipt of order.
. f‘g 3
Manufacturer {"‘Q}RD m C«»‘Lﬁ/{l 5oy
Baa -333 R - NL
ONE HUNDRED {100y MORE OR LESS 34" 1.1 CURB STOPS Q{?
g 36
Delivery will be made in ju-t ¥ calendar days from receipt of order,

Manufacturerrl;E)Q_\B M t/“:"c'l—(?_- iz D\&‘
Ril-333 R- NL

ONL HUNDRED (160} MORE OR LESS 17 I-C CURB STOPS

Unit price complete, not including any tax

ol ==

Unit price complete, not including any tax "

Delivery will be made in @’i calendar days from receipt of order.

Manufacturer l"% RN /‘/luéti?__ C% O X
2ol - yyy ®R- NL

sy




V,

FIFTEEN HUNDRED (1500 MORT, OR LESS [ C-C CURB STOPS

ITEM NO. 6 29

Unit price complete, not including any tax $ Qx &

Delivery will be made in |4 -2 calendar days from receipt of order,

Manuofaciwrer F‘B&D MYy b, Buy / ‘bg& e H "i P\,. - M L
ITEM NO.7 FIFTY (500 MORE OR LESS 1* I-I CURB STOPS -

T o2

Unit price complete, pot including any tax $ S

Delivery will be made in i‘{‘“; ¥ calondar days from receipt of order.

Manufacturer FQ(Z-_ O {\/\e_ e 3 (eA'Y

Bl -y - N
ITEMNG.8 FORTY (40) MORE OR LESS 1* P JT- PK FI' CURB STOPS ©3
- 32,

Unit price complete, not including any tax $ 7 O

Delivery will be made in} Y4 -2 ¥ calendar days from receipt of order.

Manufacturer 7O M & L(.A‘L. {? o\

PBu-ydyd B Nl
ITEM NO,9 FIFTY (503 MORE ORLESS 1 12 C.C CURB STOPS .
o S
Unif price complete, not including any tax $ l S
Delivery will be made in | Y4 -2y calendar days from receipt of order.
st ) ; (_.> x - -]

Manufacturer {7~ SEO M e ez (SoY /L))Q;l L’C?G’ tQ M L
ITEM NO. 10 TEN (10) MORE OR LESS 1 1/2” FL, C-FIP CURB STOPS L5

Uit price complete, not including any tax K \ 3__]___‘

Delivery will be made in} 4~ ¥ calendar days from receipt of order,

=t £ . - 3 - 3

Manufactuier t"-a (X Ml l—f',{Z., (‘5‘\‘3‘( / B X I - é.s o (9 & ‘\k b

TFEM NO, 11 FIFTY (50) MORE OR LESS 2 I-C CURB STOFS S) A
" u——-ﬂ-’_-’
§ 20\

Unit price complete, not including any tax

Delivery will be made in | 4723 calendac days from receipt of ordet.

Manufactarer {:-;&D "M e i—f/l’t. 8 O,
RAV-TT7T7 - N




ITEM NO. 12

4

ONE HUNDRED FIFTY (150) MORE OR LESS 2 C-C CURB STQPS 2

Unit price complete, not including any tax
Delivery will be made in |4 32 ¥ calondar days from receipt of order.

Mamufacturer ;:;.3 O Mg te R Emt‘\ / B 2 =17 - .- |\1 (...

ITEM NG. 13 TWENTY (20) MORE OR LESS 2* PK JT-PK JT CURB STOrS g
Unit price complete, not including any tax 3 ;) -5 C;

ITEM NO. 14

ITEM NO, 15

ITEM NO. 16

ITEM NO. 17

Delivery will be made i\ ~2Y_calendar days from receipt of order.
Manufacturer '{:D‘Iz&}. M&I‘m (2 35 / B44 -1 77 R-W L.

ONE,_HUNDRED FIFTY (150) MORFE OR LISS 3/4” AWWA x FLARE C

CORPORATION STOPS .
. \_, 2
Unit price complete, not including any tax . ¥ ;2 ]

Manufacturer E}ﬁ Q0 M'KM LB X / FZ;OB - N L—- ;

FIVE (5) MORE OR LESS 1” AWWA x IP-M CORPORATION STOPS
30 X

Unit priee complete, not including any tax

Delivery will be made inj4 ~L¥ calendar days from receipt of order.
f * Pl
Mawfotwer_ TR0 M e Bex [T 400 - N L

FINTEEN HUNDRED (1500) MORE OR LESS 1* AWWA x FLARE C
CORPORATION STOPS 36

Unif price complete, not including any tax & ‘ e
Delivery will be made in | Y -2 calendar days Trom receipt of order.

— : — L ovey -
Manufacturer Y o= L{N M #—jr-’e/{L r\_:?» o '/ [ @OC/\ N L‘

ONE HUNDRED (100) MORE_OR LESS 1 12" AWWA x FLARE C

CORPORATION STOPrS e
. 4
Unit price complete, not including any tax $_ | OO

Delivery will be made inl \f ~ 2? calendar days from receipt of order. |

Manufacturer F‘:_S 20D M::,,i_e_/{l B @\&I/ i':'r&) LOO ~ N L_




ITEM NO. 18

FIFTY (50) MORE OR LESS 2” MIFP x FI, C CORPORATION STOPS

ITEM NO. 19

IFEM NO. 20

Unit price complete, not including any tax ' by i ' I S -

Delivery will be made in | Y~2 ¥ calendar days from receipt of order.

Mannfactarer 'l"'i'-“‘:lfb (‘V\@{-‘—U{\_ bf&‘;&é / {~ \?) ~TOG - M L

ONE_HUNDRED FIFTY (150) MORE OR_ LESS 2" AWWA x Fl, C
CORPORATION STOPS o

= e

s VIS 7

Unit price complete, not including any tax

Dolivery will be made in{ Y~2% calendar days from receipt of order.

Manufacturer 5 (LD m — LQ/D_ B N
B ol - N

TWENTY FIVE 25) MOREOR LESS 1 W IP-M x 1 4 CTUBE N U’I‘

ITEM NO. 21

ITEM NO. 22

Unit price complete, not including any fax PO ,;;2 C)

Delivery will be made inf4-2¥ € catendar days from receipt of order.

Manufactuyrer ’(—QQLB mﬂ’ 1—-&4’ r‘)) oY% / ( O 5) Q’ L N L’
TWO HUNDRED FIFTY {250) MORE OR LESS 3/4” IP- FL x FL. C COUPLING

L —_ RERAS
Unit price complete, not including any tax $ e
Delivery will be made in | ‘f"cl’?calendar days from receipt of ordet. N

Manufacturer 'i":-\..a‘ 2.0 M&.l-—e_,{?___ 8 D}\{/ Q(;{Q = 3 '3

TWENFY FIVE (25) MORK OR LESS 3/4” §-1, x IP PACK JOINT T

ITEM NO. 23

s A8

Delivery will be nade in! 4-2¥ calendar days from receipt of order. ¢y {1~ 33 -~ N
Manufacturer s 21D M e 'LQ.(?_,, B D\(/ Q3I|-23- NN

TWENTY FIVE (25) MORE OR LESS 3/4” XXS-L x Fi. C PACK JOINT,

Unit price complete, not including any tax

Unlt price complete, not mcluding any tax b 't;_’W
Delivery will be made ilJﬂ_‘_’_‘%j?calendar days from receipt of order,
Manufacturer I’_::"‘) 2.0 m <7 "U‘L E?D&\(

Q- 32- 33

Lk
UAK

SR

"




ITEM NO. 24

ITEM NO. 25

ITEM NO. 26

ITEM NO. 27

/7

THREE, HUNDRED FIFTY (350) MORE OR LESS 3/4” XS-L x IP-M PACK
JOINT ' .
ye

= S e
Unit price complete, not including any tax $ [ 1 -

Delivery will be made inid 2% calendar days from receipt of order,
e o/ - & IS
Manufacturer {70 m«‘«’f‘\\‘d'l B SR / (:) AY c% 3 - N L.,,
ONE HUNDRED (100) MORE OR LESS 1” XS-L x ITP-M PACK. JOINT
8 o 5
Uit price complete, not meluding any tax $ ., -

Delivery will be made in | ~2¥ calendar days from receipt of order,

Manufacturer "’l::)i?ﬁb m b\‘t/f?-— B‘C;\K / Q ;Q‘ L{‘-& s N L-.

FIFTY {50) MORE OR LESS 17 XXS-1 x FL, C PACK JOINT 63
Unit price complete, not inclnding any tax $ 5 7 -

Delivery will be made in (M ~2¥ calendar days from receipt of order,
gl PR / 3 T\
Manufactarer { \OV2D) MC/A'C'& Vo Q 32 "'q L‘ ~N L

ONE HUNDRED (100) MORE OR LESS 1" COPPER fo 1* MIP THREAD

ITEM NQ. 28

Cou
PLINGS | o
Unit price complete, not including any tax $ I 3

Delivery will be made in | Y4 “:l_:% calendar days from receipt of order.

Manufacturer ?Q LN M .::..-((-@P\ @ YN / c 02 Q - qu i O\J L.

TWENTY FIVE (25) MORE OR LESS | 1/2” X8-I, x IP-M PACK JOINT

ITEM NO. 29

~y 11
Unit price complete, not including any tax 3 :LS#,MM

Drelivery will be made in [ -2X catendar days from receipt of order,

Manufacturer | DY Mﬂ—f\‘ﬁ/l?: EQ { [
C ol - TORT-NL/G 29 -6~ NI

TWENTY FIVE (25) MORE OR [LESS 2” XS-T. x iP-M PACK JOINT 8 %

Unit price complete, not inchuding any tax $ | i g M;d

Delivery will be made inw> calendar days from receipt of order.

Manufacturer i:%‘) QAN M &‘I“C/\'l ZB ®) |
XY -T77 NL




ITEM NO. 30

7

ONE HUNDRED FIFTY (156) MORE OR LESS % C-C 3-PART COUPLING

%=

VUnit price complete, not including any fax
. . L A )
Delivery will be made in =¥ calendar days from receipt of order.

Manufacturer f::ﬁ‘“fe.ﬁ {V\c,\—(;,fa\. QQ,‘(\ / C 022 -23 (\} L«

ONE_HUNDRED FIFTY (150) MORYE OR YLESS %* COPPER to %" MIP

ITEM NG, 31
THREAD COUPLING 3 o
Unit price complete, not including any tax $ 1

ITEM NO, 32

Delivery will be made in |~ _f)-?calendar days from receipf of order. _
o 3 . . v.—‘) " 1| .
v T2 Matece Bot/C28 33 NL

ONE HUNDRED FIFTY (156) MORE OR LESS 34" COPPER to % FIP THREAD

ITEM NO. 33

FIEM NO, 34

ITEM NO. 35

COUPLING ~
' )
Unit price complete, not including any tax $ 1 '

Delivery will be made inf Y- ¥ calendar days from receipt of order.

Manufacturer Fﬁ 2D me-jrbm %B\(\// CQ l - “.?D% N L__

ONE HUNDRED FIFTY (150) MORE OR LESS %” x 17 C-C 3-PART COUPLING
. Sk
Tnit price complete, not including any tax b l 1 =

Delivery will be made in! Y- calendar days from receipt of order.

Mauufacturer?g (O M&--—k-t_)\(?,b gt_i\(\ / C 22 - 3 L{ . N L__

TWO HONDRED FIFTY (250) MORE OR LESS 1" C-C 3-PART COUPLING

B
§ LT

Unit price completoe, not including any tax
Delivery will be made in { Lf“fl? calendar days from receipt of order.

Manufacturer T"-;J\"‘Lﬁ f\/) LQ"’Q,R_ i(—;)) t"\& /C = - Lf Ll - N L

SEVENTY FIVE (75) MORE OR LESS 1” FL, C x 1¥ FEMALE COUPLING

i1
Unit price complete, not including any tax ¥ I f:‘)! -

Delivery will be made in L‘f g calendar days from receipt of order.

Manufacturer r@ T pA@ (%Q\( / C 2 f - L", Y - M L




ITEM NO. 36

ITIEM NO. 37

%

SEVENTY FIVE (73 MORE OR LESS {* FL C x %4” FPEMALE COUPLING
P N
5 |2 —

Unit price complete, not including any tax

Delivery will be made in | H-2y calendar days from receipt of order.
" v
Manufacturer | WD M ‘-‘J\"-‘l \2? =\
C 2l 43 -
FINTY (50) MORE OR LESS 1 172" C-C 3-PART COUPLING 24

Unit price complete, not ineluding any tax 3 b r;

Delivery will be made in]422 ¥ calendar days from recsipt of order.

Manufacturcrf\:‘tsﬁ—b {v\t’w‘“’ g u / C2 = - Cze(f:_; -~ 5\) . L .

ITEM NO. 38 FIFTY (50) MORE OR LESS 2 C-C 3-PART COUPLING = Q{
Unit price complets, not including any tax $ ] o ‘ T

ITEM NO. 39

Delivery will be made in ] "i"‘;’)‘? calendar days fron receipt of order.
e ) r’) w ' \
Manufacturer ‘t‘e_\.\‘LD fY’\{“ '\"C,JTZ >ot i/ C_ 2 :2 ~ ‘7 _7 N L, :

ONE HUNDRED (100) MORFE OR FLESS 5/8” x %4 CORPORATION ADAPTORS

ITEM NO., 40

1 o\
s 1> —
Delivery will bs made in ’i 2 Y calendar days from receipt of order.

Manufacturer _"g iy P'/\ I—A.‘ﬁ%l %DT\ / C j D;’, - Q‘ g N 1....

ONE_HUNDRED FIETY (150} MORE OR LESS 3/4” x %” CORPORATION

Unit price complefe, not including any tax

ITEM NO. 41

ADAPTORS 3o

e

5 | >

Delivery will be made in Mfcalendar days from receipt of order,
— .
Manufacturst "0 D AL L—c,‘n_ BS\( / C 78‘;1 - 3 2 - [\I) L

TWENTY FIVE (25) MORE OR LESS 1 %5”C x 1 1/2”TP-M ADAPTORS

Unit price complets, not including any tax

| -}
§ A>3 ——

Unit price complete, not including any tax

Delivery will be made in -2Y catendar days from receipt of ordet

Manufactuter {%’D_ﬁ m -e_s_,)—t,‘?-; f(g & 2( / ' @i‘? - (g/@ - i\) L




ITEM NO. 42

P

FIFTY {50} MORE OR LESS 2°C x 2*1P-M ADAPTORS

ITEM NO. 43

G
Unit price complete, not including any tax $ %

Delivery will be macie it ;3) calendar days from receipt of order.

Manufacturer 1"“ =0 MY g_:‘('c,ﬂ__ 2 X / C OY 7 1 - 30 -

ITEM NO. 44

ITEM NO. 45

TWENTY (20) MORE OR LESS 1”C-C 90 DEGREE ELBOW a3
Unit price complete, not including any tax $4%;_iﬁ

Delivery will be made jn { Y€~ AY =~ 28 calendar days from receipt of order.

Manufacturer T—‘“ D ‘\M C/!l—uﬁ (?)Q_\( / L C_\L; L-%L\ M L-=

TWENTY (20) MORE OR LESS 1”IP-F x C 90 DEGREE ELBOW 7

Unit price complete, not including any tax B I 9

Delivery will be made fn{ ¥ *LS;’_ calendar days from receipt of order.

Manufacturer %\M} L{\/\.:)%c,)f}, BC)\( / Lal- y4y - INY I

IFTEM NO. 46

TWENTY (20} MORE OR LESS 27C-C 90 DEGREE ELBOW 09

s 131

Unit price complete, not includinganytax ~ § 1

Delivery will be made in (2K calendar days from receipt of order.

Manufacturer *__‘-J =0 i[V\Ji—J'L'u"}_ P_)'CJ\& / L&D ""‘7 —7 ~ M La- |

TWENTY (20) MORE OR LESS 2”IP-F x C 9¢ DEGREE ELBOW C?Cf

ITEM NO. 47

C e
s 7
Delivery will be made 111’ Y. AR calendar days from 1ecmpt of order. N
L
Manuofacturer V"c: o {V\ 'c‘l“i’ﬁ., / L ,,2 \ 7 7

TWENTY (20) MORE OR LESS 6 x 1 %* SERVICE SADDLE 0.2 L

Unit price complete, not including any tax _ ?

Unit price complete, not including any tax

i

Delivery will be mnade m) Lfb 1? calendar days from receipt of order

Manufacturer E’JYLD M-‘?—f\‘f’-k (:%CD\[(
Ao B -1L50 v ek




ITEM NO. 48

4

TWENTY (20) MORE OR LESS 6" x 2" SERVICE SADDIE

ITEM NO. 49

ITEM NO. 50

Y
. C,T(; puliii

Unit price camplete, not including any tax

Delivery will be made in]44 =28 calendar days from receipt of order.

—_ . >
Manufacturer {=2%> {"”\e:%m GQ\( / Aol 3 ~1.50 % CC 7

TWENTY (20) MORE OR LESS 8 x 1 1/2” SERVICE SADDLIY .
s 16 —

Delivery will be made iny\ ~2¥ calendar days from receipt of crder.

Manufacturer —‘1———\{:{(‘2 NI AL o Aot (?) & )(‘/ Doz id - Feol, ¥l

FIFTY (50) MORE OR LESS §* x 2” SERVICE SADDLT;

Unit price complete, not including any tax

oS3
Unit price complete, not #ncluding any tax $ l o q

Delivery will be made inj 4~2Y calendar days from teceipt of order,
T 2 R = .
Manufactirer i'_i) 2D m t.,/JP‘QJz. \?} t_\‘f/ Ao B o 2 ~CC 7

ITEM NO, 51 TWENTY (20) MORT, OR LESS 12* x 1 1/2” SERVICE SADDLE S
Unit price complete, not including any tax $ {_qci N

Delivery will be made in M2 calendar days from receipt of order,

— L o
Manufacturer {220 M ’i—‘g“——(l— Bﬁf’(\/} Ol B J‘—{B Qx CC@

ITEM NO. 52 TWENTY (20) MORE OR LESS 12” x 2” SERVICE SADDLE S
[
Unit price complete, not inciuding any tax 3 j > )
Delivery will be made in [qiﬁg calendar days from receipt of order. 7

ITEM NO, 53

Manufacturer *({:\..s 20N V< g-—ru?-_ @C‘f&/ 202 P) 143 R X

TWENTY (20) MORE O LIISS 16" x 1 1722 SERVICE SADDLE Y
s 366

Delivery wiil be made in {+~ :lgca}endar days from receipt of order.

Manufacturer ,/&(CL\D M“"-—*‘]{"@ (S

A2 (125 - ce o

—

Unit price complete, not including any tax




PP

ITEM NO. 54 TWENTY (20) MORT, OR LESS 16” x 2” SERVICE SADDLE, G

5 293
Delivery wili be made in) Y=2% calendar days from receipt of order.

-~ e,
Manufacturer {—D 2.0 M C-:'[jtk— 1 8 W /,Q'Q) B 1925 \.LC(_,[Q

ITEM NO. 55 MISCETLANEQUS BRASS PIPE NIPPLES AND FITTINGS

Unit price complete, not including any tax

PIPE NIPPLES UNIT PRICE

P Y 3n $ (I) }D B:': D

%P X 4 $ §

¥ X 6¥ S S W
”x3» b -
17 X 47 $ |
17X 6" $ |
BUSHING, 1» X % $ 1
STREET ELBOW, 17 $ L
CLOSE, %” $

CLOSE, 1* $___;

ITEM NO. 52 COMBINED DRILL, AND TAP BITS FOR MUELLER B-101 TAP MACHINE

=
%" AWWA THREAD, MUELLER #680539 5RO (500D
1 AWWA THREAD, MUELTER #680540 $ L

ITEM NO. 53 MISCELLANEOUS FTEMS OF STMILAR SIZE AND NATURE, PERCENTAGE
OFF OF MANUFACTURER’S LIST PRICE,

:: _ . ! SA ,> o~ [=Y
Manufacturer; \ O \1*’ ey = H— 5 Discount Percentage: b - ©
— &
Driscount Perceni‘age:_%i/ [

Manufacturer: FE D — S ADD [




ITEM NO. 1

BID ITEMS

FORTY (40) MORE OR LESS %" PK JT - PK JT CURB STOPS

ITEM NO. 2

Unit price complete, not including any tax b3 M
Pelivery will be made in /4/~70 calendar days from receipt of order.

‘ j "
Manufacturer__ Afurer 74 PAL5I0I~IN

ONE HUNDRED (100) MORE OR LESS %" I.C CURB STOPS

ITEM NO. 3

4706

Unit price complete, not including any tax $

Delivery will be made in _/#-72 calendar days from receipt of order.
3 rd
Manufacturer Myzre R /ﬁ" B-25/74 "‘jA/

ONE HUNDRILD (100} MORE, OR LESS % C-C CURB STOPS

ITEM NO. 4

ITEM NO, 5

Unit price complete, not including any tax $ 7.8 i

Delivery will be made in /#/~3¢ calendar days from receipt of order.
I
Manutacturer /’/(jé" LLERL 4 5 -2520 9/“’ —5/1/

ONE, HUNDRED (100 MORE OR LESS %" I-Y CURB STOPS
Unit price complete, not including any tax $ 3 ? . 9/
Delivery will be made in _/#-30 calendar days from receipt of order.

. ? i
Manufacturer /%f/,gza&}e /4/ B-20255 - e

ONE HUNDRED (100) MORE OR LESS 1” 1.C CURB STOPS
A4

Unit price complete, not including any tax

Delivery will be made in_z4/ -3¢ calendar days from receipt of order.
"
Manufacturer Wg 5l [ 825/ 74" - N




ITEM NO. 6

FIFTEEN HUNDRED (1500} MORE OR LESS 1” C-C CURB STOPS

ITIVE NO. 7

Unit price complete, not including any tax $ 7 ,'33
Delivery will be made in /480 _calendar days from receipt of order,

"’
Manufacturer /‘/[/Az LER /) B-26204-3 A

FIFTY (50) MORY, OR LESS 1* I-X CURB STOPS

ITEM NO. 8§

ITEM NO. 2

ITEM NO. 10

FTEM NO, i1

$ ¢/.C/

Unit price complete, not including any tax

Delivery will be made in _/%-5p calendar days from receipt of order.
’”?

Manvfacturer Murr160 VAR 174774.¢ 2 5/1/

FORTY (40) MORE OR LESS 1* PK JT- PX JT CURB STOPS
Unit price complete, not including any tax $ H.I7

Delivery will be made in /93¢ calendar days from receipt of order.

Manufacturer MusLte, .4 / " 25205 ""J/V/

FIFTY (50) MORE ORLESS 1 1/2” C-C CURB STOPS

Unit price complete, not including any tax $ /73.36
Delivery will be made in_/4~50 _calendar days from receipt of oxder.

2.
Manufacturer Mgt erp /G B-2520¢-3N

TEN (10y MORE OR Y.XSS 1 1/2” FL, C-FIP CURB STOPS
Unit price complete, nof including any tax $ /9955

Delivery will be made in _/4-%0 calendar days from receipt of order,

Manufacturer /‘f LELLER / 2 3 B-25/7 & “3/!/

FIFTY (50} MORE OR LESS 2* I-C CURB STOPS

g 2/9.¢4

Unit price complete, not including any tax
Delivery will be made in /#- 70 _calendar days from receipt of order,
Manufacturer /(/ VELLER £ i B-257 74 3/1/

/4




ITEM NO. 12 ONE HUNDRED FIFTY (1500 MORE OR LESS 2” C-C CURB STOPS

Unit price complete, not including any tax $ 283, 7§
Delivery will be made in ¢/4-5€ _calendar days from receipt of order.

rZ
Manufacturer  MugilER PR ATAVL) o - 3/1/

ITEM NO. 13 TWENTY (20) MORE OR LXSS 2* PK JI-PK JT CURB STOPS

Unit price complete, not including any tax $ 2574 /
Delivery will be made in /4/-3p _calendar days from receipt of order.

)
Manufacturer M YELLESR L 257093, A

FTEM NO. 14 ONE_HUNDRED FIFTY (150) MORE OR LESS 3/4” AWWA x FLARE C
CORPORATION STOPS )

Unit price complete, not including any tax § BHST7
Delivery will be made in /4~ 34 _calendar days from receipt of order.

74
Manufacturer M, YELLER 7?{/ B-28000

ITEM NO, 15 FIVE (5) MORE OR LESS 17 AWWA x IP-M CORPORATION STOPS
§ ¥¢.40

Unit price complete, not including any tax

Delivery will be made in / ¥-30 calendar days from receipt of order,

14
Manufacturer M VELLER / Z-2 294 /L/
ITEM NO. 16 FIFTEEN HUNDRED (1580) MORL OR LESS 1” AWWA x FLARE C
CORPORATION STOPS
Unit price complete, not incinding any tax s 49,37

Delivery will be made in_/%-30 calendar days from receipt of order.

Manufacturer Mé’ tLER / ” /275 ﬂdﬂ/\/

TIEM NO. 17 ONE HUNDRED (100) MORE OR LESS 1 172" AWWA x FLARE C
CORPORATION STOPS

Unit price complete, not including any tax $ /0576

Delivery will be made in /4/-J0 _calendar days from receipt of order.
. 1
Manufacturer M VELLER / f ﬁ -25¢ ﬂﬂd/\/




ITEM NO. 18

FIFTY (50) MIORE OR LESS 2 MIP x FY, C CORPORATION STOPS

ITEM NO. 19

Unit price complete, not including any tax $ /5% Zﬁo
Delivery will be made in /47 calendar days from receipt of order.

Mannfacturer Mg}gﬂé’ﬂ A ” G-25025 N
ONE HUNDRED FIFTY (150) MORE OR LESS 2" AWWA x FL C

ITEM NG, 20

ITEM NO. 21

CORPORATION STOPS

Unit price complete, not inclading any tax $ /84,77
Delivery will be made in_/¥-30 calendar days from receipt of order.

CH
Manufacturer  MygrieR 2 B-25000
TWENTY FIVE (25) MORF, OR LESS 1 %” 1P-M x 1 ¥4” C TUBE NUT
Unit price complete, not including any tax h Nd QID
Delivery will be made in calendar days from receipt of order.
Manufactyrer

TWO HUNDRED FIFTY (250) MORE OR LESS 3/4” 1P- FL x FL, C COUPLING

ITEM NO, 22

Unit price complets, not including any tax $ MQ Bltl

Delivery will be made in calendar days from receipt of order.

Manufacturer

TWENTY FIVE {25) MORE OR LISS 3/4” 8-L x IP PACK JOINT

ITEM NO. 23

Unit price complete, not including any tax $ N £ E! )]

Delivery will be made in calendar days from receipt of order.

Manufacturer

TWENTY FIVE (25) MORE OR LESS 3/4” XX8-T. x FIL. C PACK JOINT
Unit price complete, not including any tax $ M 3] E!Q

Delivery will be made in calendar days from receipt of order,

Manufacturer

K




ITEM NO. 24 THREE HUNDRED FIFTY (350) MORE OR LESS 3/4” XS-I. x IP-M PACK

JOINT

Unit price complete, not including any tax $ M O élQ
Delivery will be made in calendar days from receipt of order.
Manufacturer

ITEM NO. 25 ONE HUNDRED (100) MORE OR LESS 1” XS8-L x IP-M PACK JOINT

Unit price complete, not including any tax $ N 0O Egg)

DPelivery will be made in calendar days from receipt of order.

Manufacturer

ITEM NO. 26 FIFTY (50) MORE OR LESS 1” XXS T, x ¥1, C PACK JOINT
Unit price complete, not including any tax $ J \) ZEFM?

Delivery will be made in calendar days from receipt of order.

Mapufacturer

ITEM NO.27 ONE HUNDRED (100) MORE OR LESS 1* COPPER to 1” MIPF THREAD

COUPLINGS

Untt price complete, not incinding army tax $ 43R
Delivery will be made in /4/-40 calendar days from receipt of order.
Mamufactorer /‘///EA&QQ / " HLSEIS N

ITEM NO, 28 TWENTY FIVE (25) MORE OR LESS 1 1/2” XS-1, x IP-M PACK JOINT
Unit price complete, not including any fax $ N d B}Q

Delivery will be made in calendar days from receipt of order.

Manufacturer

ITEM NO. 29 TWENTY FIVE (25) MORE OR LESS 2” XS-L x IP-M PACK JOIN'T

Unit price complete, not inchuding any tax $ N (o) gjg)
Delivery will be made in calendar days from receipt of order.

Manufacturer




ITEM NO. 30

ITEM NO. 31

ONE HUNDRED FIFTY (150) MORE OR LESS % C-C 3-PART COUPLING
s /2.7

Unit price complete, not including any tax
Delivery will be made in /7-30 calendar days fiom receipt of order.

Manufacturer /47,1/544 ELR 3/6/ 3 K /SO0

ONE_HUNDRED FIFYY (150) MORE OR LESS %” COPPLR to % WIP

ITEM NO. 32

ITEM NO, 33

ITEM NO. 34

THREAD COUPLING
Unit price complete; not including any tax $ /0,072
Delivery will be made in_/¥-30 calendar days from receipt of order.

3, 0
Manufacturer Mﬂﬂéé’ 2 ’{/ HASY2S

ONE HUNDRYED FIFTV (150) MORE OR LESS 3% COPPER to %" FIP THREAD

COUPLING

Unit price complete, not including any tax $ 795
Delivery will be made in _/4-50 calendar days from receipt of ordet.

K2
Manufacturer /’/ﬂé’ LLER é ’ H A5 SN

ONE HUNDRED FIFTY (150) MORE OR LESS %” x 1” C-C 3-PART COUPLING

Unit price complete, not including any tax $ /877
Delivery will be made in_/4/- 30 calendar days from receipt of order.

3 L 17
Manufacturer /‘/ YELLER. 4 x/ K45 dd

TWO HUNDRED FIFTY (250) MORE OR LLESS 1” C-C 3-PART COUPLING

ITEM NO. 35

22./8

Unit price complete, not including any fax $

Delivery will be made in_/%-F¢ calendar days from receipt of order.
’”
Manufactuter A/ ey 1 ER VA 2R LY.

SEVENTY FIVE (75) MORE OR LESS 1 FL C x 1” TIEMALE COUPLING

Unit price complete, not including any tax $ /5.5%
Delivery will be made in_/4-38 calendar days from receipt of order.

'd . .
Manufacturer M YELLER / HASYEO




ITEM XO., 36

ITENM NG, 37

SEVENTY FIVE (75) MORE OR LESS 1” FL C x %” FEMALE COUPLING

Unit price complete, not including any tax $ 18 ¢3

Delivery will be made in /4-30 calendar days from receipt of order.

S ”
Manufacturer _ MyELLER /f; < 1 H-1sYEoN

FIFTY (50} MORE CR LESS 1 1/2” C-C 3-PART COUPLING

ITEM NO. 38

Unit price complete, not including any tax $ ¢70 7
Delivery will be made in /4-39 _calendar days from receipt of order,

YL
Manufacturer /'*/afueﬂ / é A ~/J’5/:90A/

FIFTY (50) MORE OR LESS 2” C-C 3-PART COUPLING

ITEM NO. 39

ITEM NO. 40

Unit price complete, not including any tax $ /07 ¥7

Delivery will be made in_/4~%0 _calendar days from receipt of order.

Mamfacturer M VELLER 2 i Vgl 5/&4‘5‘/1/

ONE HUNDRETD (100) MORE OR LESS 5/8" x %" CORPORATION ADAPTORS
Unit price complete, not including any fax $ 1394

Delivery will be made in_/4/~7p calendar days from receipt of order.

Manufacturer M VELLER Lig”x %/ i H=/58 8 N

ONE IUNDRED FIETY (150) MORE OR LESS 3/4” x %" CORPORATION

ITEM NO. 41

ADAPTORS

Unit price complete, not including any tax § 13./8
Delivery will be made in /4-32 calendar days from receipt of order,
Manufacturer /{/ VELLER : 3,/‘7 LY EON

TWENTY FIVE (25) MORE OR LESS 1 ¥%”C x 1 1/2”IP-M ADAPTORS

Unit price complete, not including any tax $ VLYY
Delivery will be made in s/4/-3¢ calendar days from receipt of order.

) Ly r
Manufacturer /(7/ VELLER / é Hrl55RS /1/




ITEM NO. 42

FIFTY (50) MORE OR LESS 2”°C x 2”IP-M ADAPTORS

ITEM NO. 43

s .l

Unit price complete, not including any tax

Delivery will be made in /#-32 _calendar days from receipt of order.,

s
Manufactwrer A jes0 50 L IS
TWENTY (20) MORE OR LESS 1*C-C 90 DEGREE ELBOW
Unit price complete, not including any ax $ I8 /5

Delivery will be made in /¢35 _calendar days from receipt of order.

. Manufacturer /%/52/5/@ /" #’AS‘J’;?JTA/ o

ITEM NO, 44

TWENTY (20) MORE OR LESS 1”IP-F x C 90 DEGREE ELEOW

ITEM NO. 45

t

Unit price complete, not including any tax $  Jo. /5
Delivery wilt be made in /9"70 _calendar days from receipt of order.

2"
Manufacturer M//—'!/ oy /" petseonN

TWENTY (20) MORE OR LESS 2¥C-C 90 DEGREE ELBOW

$ /3.2

Unit price complete, not including any tax

Delivery will ho made in /%~ %o calendar days from receipt of order.

Manufacturer //ﬂﬁ/ LER Z ” /AL 525—/1/

ITEM NO. 46 TWENTY (20) MORE OR LESS 2”IP-F x C 90 DEGREE, ELBOW
Unit price complete, not including any tax $ /07,65
Delivery will be made in_s/¢-30 calendar days from receipt of order.
Manufacturer Myciter. 27 Y /YLD /\/

ITEM NO. 47 TWENTY (20) MORE OR LESS 6” x 1 %” SERVICE SADDILE
Unit price complete, not including any tax $_ 9377

Delivety will be made in /930 calendar days fiom receipt of order.

Manmufacturer M VELLER. /5&?5 468 ?/ OC S0




ITEM NO. 48

TWENTY (20) MORE OR LESS 6” x2” SERVICE SADDLE

ITEM NO. 49

Unit price complete, not including any tax $ /103,12
Delivery will be made in /¢~ _calendar days from receipt of order.
Manufacturer /‘/ YELLEA LRABILEY (L RO

TWENTY (20) MORY OR LESS 8” x 1 1/2” SERVICE SADDLE

Unit price complete, not including any tax . s S08.5/

Delivery will be 1ﬁada in }?_"f O _calendar days from receipt of order.

'_ Manuf;actm‘er /L///ézdé}e , gf/é’df V4 ? ff /50

ITEM NO. 50

FIFTY {50} MORE OR LESS 8” x 2” SERVICE SADDLE

ITEM NO, 51

Unit price complets, not including any tax $ /.57
Delivery will be made in /4~50 calendar days from receipt of order.
Manufacturer _ Afyerten  BRIUBIS, f g co 200

TWENTY (20) MORE OR LESS 12” x 1 1/2* SERVICE SADDLE

ITEM NQ. 52

Unit price complete, not including any tax $_/66.43
Delivery will be made in_/4-30 calendar days from receipt of order.

Manufacturer /%/é’[gE/Z BARLE 13/ £C /50

TWENTY (20) MORY OR LESS 12” x 2" SERVICE SADDLE,

ITEM NO. 53

Unit price complete, not including any tax $ [CLL
Delivety will be made in /¥-# _calendar days from receipt of order.
Manufacturer /‘/ Ve ER PRIB 1314 ¢ 200

TWENTY (20) MORE OR LESS 16” x 1 1/2” SERVICE SADDLE

s ST

Unit price complete, not including any tax
Delivery will be made in_/¥-50 calendar days from receipt of order.

Manufacturer _ /Tyenen BARAB (732 Lr /50




ITEM NO. 54 TWENTY (20) MORFE OR LESS 16* x 2” SERVICFE, SADDLE

Unit price complete, not including any tax $ 45 So
Delivery will be made in _/%~-70 calendar days from receipt of order.
Manufacturer /'/{/ﬂféf/z g A5 /732 cc Ao

ITEM NO. 55 MISCELLANEOUS BRASS PIPE NIPPLES AND FITTINGS

PIPE NIPPLES UNIT PRICE,
¥WrX3 $ A/a B
% X 4 s Mo 2y
Y X 6" $_ Mo foro
1”7 X 37 s Mo Bp

17 X 4» $ /V() /_é/é
19X 6 $ 4{0 isg

BUSHING, 1" X % W Lo
STREET ELBOW, 17 $ Mfow
CLOSE, %” s_ MLy

CLOSE, 17 $ M é/Z

ITTEM NO. 52 COMBINED DRILY. AND TAP BITS FOR MUELLER B-101 TAP MACHINE
3%4” AWWA THREAD, MUELLER #680539 s 4582/
1” AWWA THREAD, MUELLER #680540 $ 203.53

ITEM NO. 53 MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS OF SIMILAR SIZE AND NATURFE., PERCENTAGE
OFF OF MANUFACTURER’S LIST PRICE

Manufactures; /(/ LELLER gﬁ%f} //J;Qﬂﬁjff Discount Petcentage: ﬂ??O %
- 70 /zw/r’;o//zf/& ' %

g,
190 polh % S Manufacturer {%béz'éﬁéfﬂ 74'£ ﬁ%%;&é Discount Peweutage:—/ Y %

L/S/?f?;na//ﬁ/ fore '/‘?ﬂ machme /ﬁ/"/f

/ ;/ 2009 for byass
G Saddles

z/’// 200§




BID ITEMS

s 7. 25

3_jk.A0

ITEM NO.1 FORTY (40) MORE OR LESS %” PK JT - PK JT CURB STOPS
Unit price complete, not including any tax
Delivery will be made in (24 calendar days from receipt of order.
Manufacturer ;4 lf M e b e Co/{

ITEM NGQ.2 ONE HUNDRED (1¢0) MORE OR LTSS %” I-C CURB STOPS
Unit price complete, not including any tax $ 43, So
Delivery will be made in 2§ calendar days from receipt of order.
Manufacturer ;4 ,V ///7 e b cm.»:r(cf//

ITEM NO.3 ONEHUNDRED (100) MORE OR LESS %" C-C CURB STOPS
Unit price complete, not including any tax b '-'M ,‘2{5{
Delivery will be made in 25 calendar days from receipt of order.
Manvfacturer AY e Oonel w(}

ITEM NOG. 4 ONE HUNDRED (100) MORE OR LESS %” I.F CURB STOPS
Unit price complete, not including any tax
Delivery will be made in _ % & calendar days from receipt of order,
Manufacturer ]4? ?/ M/l < O()V\»écz@

ITEM NO.5 ONE HUNDRED (106) MORE OR LESS 1” I.C CURB STOPS

Unit price complete, not including any tax b3 [(7 l L

Delivery will be made in_ % 5 calendar days from receipt of order.

Manufactues ;Q»( /M(‘_ DO”‘A/((‘/;)




7D

ITEM NO. 6 FIFTEEN IIUNDRED (1500) MORE OR LESS 1» C-.C CURB STOPS
]
Unit price complete, not including any tax $ lg?) e 5/

Delivery will be made in 2y calendar days from receipt of order.

Manufacturer AV M"‘ h .gah,o/(.d(

ITEMINO. 7 FIFTY (50) MORE OR LESS 1” 1I-1 CURRB STOPS

-
/ .
Unit price complete, rot including any tax $ 9 (.5

Pelivery will be made in 25  calendar days from receipt of order,

Manufacturer )4/0 [b[ e [) cﬂ»c/[af?

IIEM NO.8 FORTY (400 MORE OR LESS 1” P JT- PK JT CURB STOPS
§ 1690

Unit price complete, not including any tax

Delivery will be made in % ¥ calendar days from receipt of order,

Manufacturer 1‘? f" ﬂz’ica D a/r/w(/f

ITEM NO.9 TIETY (50 MORE ORTIESS 1 1/2” C.C CURB STOPS
Unit price complete, not iﬁclud'mg any tax $ l {Sg 2 é/
ﬁelivew will be made in _;L_j:\v_ calendar days from receipt of order.
Manufacturer //&?- }/ £ %c» 0 o [ 0,9

ITEM NO. 10 TEN (10) MORE OR LESS 1 1/2” ¥I, C-FIP CURB STOPS

s (510
Delivery will be made in _ 2 calendar days from receipt of order,

Manufacturer ’/4-"( AU e 0 c?"W'/ 0’]

ITEM NO. 11 FIFTY (50) MORE OR LESS 2* I-€C CURB STOPS

Unit price complete, not including any tax

vl

g FOD.OV

Unit price complete, not including any tax

Drelivery will be made in 2 y calendar days from receipt of order,

Manufacturer /4 y M < [)O’h,ﬂu




D

ITEM NO. 12 ONE HUNDRED FIETY (156) MORE OR LESS 2” C-C CURE STOPS
Unit price complete, not including any tax $ & 8. w

Delivery will be made in 2y _calendar days from receipt of order,

Manufacturer ,4 V M e D W(C’ﬂ

ITEM NO. 13 TWENTY {200 MORE OR LESS 2” PK JT-PK JT CURB STOPS
$ a'ﬂf LoV

Unit price complete, not including any tax

Delivery will be made in 2 ¥ calendar days from receipt of order.

Manufacturer )4 }"/ /%L;—_ Doéw/( 0}

ITEM NO. 14 ONE _HUNDRED FIFTY (150) MORT OR LESS 3/4” AWWA x FLARE C
CORPORATION STOPS

g 32,89

Unit price complete, not including any tax

Delivery will be made in_ & & catendar days from receipt of order,
¥ e p

Manufacturer )5”/ 54'&: [)¢/M/c)

ITEM NO, 15 FIVE (5) MORE OR LESS 1” AWWA x IP-M CORPORATION STOPS
s 2965

Unit priee complete, not including any tax

Delivery will be made in_ & ¥ calendar days from receipt of order,
Manufacturer ;4 ')/ ﬂ(,,(: pﬁfd// (/’
ITEM NQ. 16 FIFTEEN HUNDRED (1500 MORE OR LESS 1” AWWA x FLARE C

CORPORATION STOPS

Unit price complete, not including any fax : 3 LH H!E
Delivery will be made in 2 Y cafendar days from receipt of order.

L/ 7
Manufacturer /4’( /M& 0 ek [4/(

ITEM NO. 17 ONE_HUNDRED (100} MORE OR IESS 1 1/2" AWWA x FLARE C
CORPORATION STOPS
s Ao

Unit price complete, not including any tax b VY

Delivery will be made in 2y calendar days from receipt of arder.

Manufacturer )4((/ //L(O, {) &"W lﬁy




/10

ITEM.NQ. 18 FIFTY (50) MORE OR LESS 2 MIP x FI. C CORPORATION STOPS

s
Unit price complete, not including any tax 5 i/[ ﬁ A5

Belivery will be made in 2¥ calendar days from receipt of order.

Manufacturer /2 ,/ ﬁ% £ ( ),m [0}

ITEM NO, {9 ONE HUNDRED FIFTY (150) MORE OR LESS 2° AWWA x FL C
CORTORATION STOPS

Unit price complete, ot including any tax $ l/\ o,

Delivery will be made in 2 ? calendar days from receipt of order.

Manufacturer )4” %f lOa/mu

ITEM NO. 20 TWENTY FIVE (25) MORYE OR LESS 1 %» IP-M x 1 %4” C TUBE NUT
g 2210

Unit price complete, not including any fax

Delivery will bo made in_ £ J" calendar days fiom receipt of order,

Manufacturer 74[’/ //Z"[t: /)&,t;u[p)

ITEM NO. 21 TWO HUNDRED FIFTY (250) MORE OR LESS 3/4” 1P- FL x FL. C COUPLING
Unit price complete, not including any tax $ l D ,"L{
Delivery will be made in _}_ﬁ_ calendar days from receipt of ordet,
Manufacturer A((’/ ///Zr//)&"”[op
ITEM NO, 22 TWENTY FIVE (25) MORE OR LESS 3/4” S-1, x IP PACK JOINT
Unit price complete, not including any tax 3 ! 0( S/ (
Delives vy will be made in 2“? calendar days from receipt of order,
Manufacturer ){j ( //Ltf /) ain LJ

ITEM NQ. 23 TWENTY FIVE (25) MORE OR LESS 3/4” XXS8-1, x FI, C PACK JOINT

5 21.65

Unit price complete, not including any tax

Delivery will be made in i‘?j . calendar days from receipt of order,

Manufacturer /4 %/ /ﬂ‘lg— D(/&V[ :j




ITEM NO. 24

ITEM NG, 25

ITEM NO. 26

#D

THREE HUNDRED FIFTY (350) MORE OR LESS 3/4” XS1, x I?-M PACK
JOINT ‘
Unit price complete, not inchding any tax $ }01 ¢ {9 o

Delivery will be made in 27 calendar days from receipt of order,

Manufacturer ﬂﬁ .f’/ /4/(5, wa { CJ
ONE BUNDRED (10(h MORE OR LESS 1” XS-L x IP-M PACK. JOINT

Unit price complete, not including any tax $ 28 . 30

Delivery will be made in 25 calendar days from receipt of order.

Manufacturer fﬁ ,(/ [/7'&, i)-w[/{

EIFTY (50) MORE OR LESS 1” XX5-1, x FI. C PACK JOINT

ITEM NG, 27

§ ’5"\»'3”

Unit price complete, not including any tax

Delivery will be made in z¥ calendar days from receipt of ovder,

Manufacturer 24 é/ V//}/(i( A A t’,

ONE HUNDRED (100h MORE OR LESS 1" COPPER fo 1” MIP THREAD

ITEM NO, 28

COUPLINGS
Unit price complete, not including any tax $ | /6 4 0

Delivery will be made in 2 ¥ calendar days from receipt of order,

Manufacturer f(? g/ Mcf)abpll’/

TWENTY FIVE (25) MORE OR LESS 1 1/2” XS8-1, x IP-M PACK JOINT

ITEM NO, 29

Unit price complete, not including any tax b ‘-['3 JL{O

Delivery will be made in 2 calendar days from recsipt of order,

Manufacturer 31} P/ ﬂt 0W’U

TWENTY FIVE (25) MORE OR LESS 2” XS-L x IP-M PACK JOINT

4
Unit price complete, not incinding any tax $ éi L. ? 5_

Drelivery will be inade in 2’5{ calendar days from receipt of order,

Manufacturer ‘,4« V ML[LA/U




ITEM NO. 30

ITEM NO, 31

7D

ONE HUNDRED FIFTY (150) MORE OR LIESS 34" C-C 3-PART COUPLING

Unit price complete, not including any tax $ ' l s O‘ D

Delivery will be made in 2 8’ calendar days from receipt of order,

Manufacturer 72‘?' %/ //MO/) 4 [off

ONE_HUNDRED FIFTY (150) MORE OR LESS %” COPPER to %" MIP

ITEM NO, 32

ITEM NG, 33

THREAD COUPLING

Unit price complete, not including any tax $ ﬂ ' (0

Delivery will be made in_2- ¥ calendar days from receipt of order,

Manufacturer /4 :L’l Mc; ”wa"/ﬁ/)
ONE HUNDRED FIFTY (150) MORE OR LESS %4* COPTER to 34" FIP THREAD

COUPLING ’
¢ 9.2

Unit price complete, not including any fax

Delivery will be made in 2 ¥ calendar days from receipt of order,

Manufacturer fi PI Mlc /) JN”[W/

ONI HUNDRED FIETY (150) MORE OR LISS %% x 1” C-C 3-PART COUPLING

ITEM NO. 34

Unit price complete, not including any tax 3 ] \. {.,g

Delivery will be madein 2 ¥ calendar days from receipt of order.

Manufacturer ,4 (V WLC b G !op

TWO HUNDRED FIETY (256) MORE OR LESS 1 C-C 3-PART COUPLING

ITEM NO. 35

Unit price complete, not including any tax $ Z6- ?i/
Delivery will be made in Z? calendar days froin receipt of order.

Manufacturer /4 5’/ //Ma /L'Mé/

SEVENTY FIVE (75} MORE OR LESS 1” EL C x 1” FEMALE, COUPLING

$ 20.10

Unit price complete, not including any tax

Delivery will be made in 2.y calendar days from receipt of order,

Manufacturer ‘/d(fj /4’4&0 nwv/y(




1

ITEM NO. 36 SEVENTY FIVE (75) MORE OR LESS 1* FL € x %4” FEMALE COUPLING
e
Unit price complete, not including any tax ¥ l :‘ & 5

Delivery will be made in 2 calendar days from receipt of order,

Manufacturer /{Z P /%/Zc/.)om Lt’)

ITEM NG. 37 FXETY (50) MORE OR LESS 1 1/2” C-C 3-PART COUPLING

Unit price complete, not including any tax 3 (\?9“ ®
Delivery will be made in 2y calendar days from receipt of order.
Manufacturer 24 4;/ //Mo/] P [ »4’

ITEM NO. 38 FIFTY (50) MORE OR LESS 2% C-C 3-PART COUPLING

$ ID'LJS/

Unit price complete, not including any tax

Deli'very will be made in __* o calendar days from receipt of order,
Manufacturer “/{4 V ﬂio Q (Mxixf/{
ITEM NO, 39 ONE HUNDRED (100) MORTE. OR LESS 5/8” x %* CORPORATION ADAPTORS

Unit price complete, not including any tax b ! 3.40

Delivery will be made in_<- S calendar days from receipt of order.

Manufacturer /4 (f/ /L(..;ﬁ?(x/ Q

IFEM NQ. 40 ONE _HUNDRED FIFTY (150) MORE OR LESS 3/4” x %" CORPORATION

ADAPTORS
Unil price complete, not including any tax - $ 1 2.3 (

Delivery will be made in_ < ¥ calendar days from receipt of order,

Manufacturer /{M’/ //le)afv{,/l

ITEM NO. 41 TWENTY FIVE (25) MORE OR LESS 1 %C x 1 1/2”TP-M ADAPTORS

Unit price complete, not including any tax $ ﬂ lmfmgm

Delivery will be made in 25 calendar days from receipt of order.

Manufacturer )4 {C/ /’L{«: 5(/"" /,/i




ITEM NO, 42

FIFTY (50) MORE OR LSS 2"C x 2”IP-M ADAPTORS

JTEM NO. 43

Unit price complete, not including any tax § (. 7 7 (g . A
Delivery will be made m 22 Y calendar days from receipt of order.
Manufacturer }4 V %’16 Dc?"‘ & { z

TWENTY (20) MORE OR LESS 1”C-C 90 DEGREE ELBOW

ITEM NO. 44

g 208

Unit price complete, not including any tax
Delivery will be made in 2 calendar days from receipt of order,

Manufacturer 14 f’/ //I{.;ﬂ Ene? /j

TWENTY (20 MORE OR LESS 1”IP-F x C 90 DEGRET. ELBOW

ITEM NO. 45

Unit price complete, not including any tax $_j,§; s L?g

Delivery will be made in_ 2 57 calendar days from receipt of order.

Manufacturer /‘4 (t’/ %{L D(AM(J

TWENTY (20) MORE OR LESS 27C-C 90 DEGREE ELBOW

ITEM NO. 46

A
Delivery will bo mado in % 2 ¥ _ =9  calendar days from receipt of order.

Manufacturer /* \_7{ /ﬂ( e /) c'fbv(’ /
TWENTY (20) MORE OR LESS 2"IP-Fx C %0 DEGREE ELBOW

Unit price complete, not including any tax

ITEM NO. 47

Unit price complete, not including any tax $ 00,58 80, (f)

Delivery will be madein _ £ 8 ¥ calendar days from receipt of order.

Manufacturer /4 { //% OW/&

TWENTY (20} MORRE OR LESS 6" x 1 14* SERVICE SADDLE

5 g5 .o

Unit price complete, not including any tax B ebr

Delivery will be made in 25 calendar days from receipt of order.

Manufactorer A {b/ V4 ﬁ'fc, ;_/)c?M Z 1/{

7D




ITEM NG. 48

TWENTY (20) MORE OR 1L.ESS 6” x 2" STRVICE SADDLE

LEEM NO. 49

&
Unit price complete, not including any tax $ q 3 -0
Delivery will be made in Z’.}’ calendar days from receipt of order,
Manufaciurer 79’ /L/ /%I.: /J/"L [C‘j

TWENTY (20) MORE OR LESS 8” x 1 1/2” SERVICE SADDLE

ITEM NO. 50

Unit price complete, not including any tax $ q/l AP
Delivery will be made in 2y calendar days from receipt of order.

Manmufacturer /4 fy/ /aar[)ﬂ/ (ﬂ}

FIFTY (50) MORE OR LESS 8” x2” SERVICE SADDLE,

ITEM NO, 51

Unit price complete, not including any tax $ ‘ f '(r Jo

Delivery will be made in_ 2 & ¥ calendar days from receipt of order.

Manutactiurer /4 ,L/ m D 0’1"/"’[’{9

TWENTY (20) MORE, OR LESS 127 x 1 1/2” SERVICE, SADDLE

ITEM NO. 52

Unit price somplete, not including any tax $ _LL_’Q*

Delivery will be madein _ #¢ 25 calendar days from receipt of order.

Manufactier /'¢(' ,{szl) ﬁ&fv[gf{

TWENTY (20) MORE OR LESS 12” x 2” SERVICE SADDLE

ITEM NO, 83

163

Unit price complete, not including any tax

Delivery will be made in & ¥ catendar days from receipt of order.

Manufacturer /')Z( %’(& Ode/ﬂ/

TWENTY (20) MORE OR LESS 16" x 1 1/2” SERVICE SADDLE

Unit price complete, not including any tax

Delivery wiil be made in Y calendar days from receipt of order,

Manufactarer /£ ?‘}/ /%L. DOWZE/i

s 34




ITEM NO. 54

TWENTY (20) MORE OR LESS 16” x 2* SERVICE SADDLI,

Unit price complete, not including any tax 3 55/‘ ’ m:’
Delivery wifl be made in 26? calendar days from receipt of order.

Manufacturer )4%/ //Z‘f:c: B bk el l Dp

ITEM NO. 55 MISCELLANEQUS BRASS PIPE NIPPLES AND FITTINGS
PIPE NIPPLES ONIT PRICE
‘%” X 3a» $ Q. ;/‘ g/
%” X 4” $ ‘? G li S’/
—
%P X 6 g £
17X 37 | 53495
17X 47 5§18
17X 6" s 1. oS
BUSHING, 17 X %" $ [0 J
STREET ELBOW, 17 $ {0
CLOSE, %” $ |, 65
s
CLOSE, 17 g 245
ITEM NO. 52 COMBINED DRILL AND TAP BITS FOR MUELLER B-101 TAP MACHINE
%* AWWA THREAD, MUELLER #680539 s [45.07

ITIEM NQ. 53

1” AWWA THREAD, MUELLER #680540 $ 4 S/ .00

MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS OF SIMIT.AR SEZE AND NATURE, PERCENTAGE

e

OFF OF MANUFACTURER’S LIST PRICTE

Manufacturer; 74‘{ mc {) g‘lmm(,nf Discount Peteentage: sfff’i_

Manufacturer; /QK [ﬁk “ Wdﬂzﬂ"l Discount Percentage: SP o

_{(Q,WL ?“{"ELWS are § ]Lw_-.g et \ﬂ\.,é 6«»@%’“4" R#/
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